

JEB Stuart Crew Boosters
November 11, 2015

Attending:

Present: Linda Manning (President)
Mike David (Head Coach)
Mari Mullane (VP and Register)
Andrew Riester (Treasurer), Hope and Gina Riester (guests)
Catherine Dubas (Secretary)
Heidi Gioseffi
Chip Shand

Recruitment/Registration

Total registered as of today is three rowers.

Wreath Poinsettia & Coffee Sale

- Gross sales estimate is \$20,000. With donations included, we anticipate a net of approximately \$8,000.
- Lessons learned:
 - The products offered were good—no changes needed.
 - We had about 30 students selling and 31 routes to cover.
 - Students should go in pairs, not quads.
 - Suggest assigning routes with reference to student's home neighborhood.
- There are only 2-3 unpaid orders as of this date.
- Delivery will be handled by Andrew and Heidi, and will start at 9:00 a.m. on Sat., Dec. 5.
- Andrew and Heidi will overly local orders with maps to identify high-yield routes for next year.

Letter Writing Campaign

Andrew is taking care of thank you's.

Pre-Season Conditioning

- Space: The Dance Studio is confirmed for 3:45-5:45 conditioning.
- Erg return & refurbishment: Ergs to be returned after 3:30 p.m. on Thursday, Nov. 19th, the first day of winter conditioning.

Coach's Update

- Shannon & Rob are engaged for winter conditioning, with possible help from Sarah as Shannon's regular sub.
- The coaches' pay is based on days worked.
- We will need one more p/t coach (25%) to replace Evan Finley, who is off to Shenandoah Univ.
- Scholarship requests will be due prior to Coach Mike leaving town (gone Dec. 4-16).
- The Intimid8or has been returned, and needed maintenance performed or in progress.
- Launches have been winterized.
- The group voted to donate the old sculling oars (2 pair) to the University of Mary Washington.
- Coaches' contracts will be reviewed.

Miscellaneous Stuff

- We owe \$100 VASRA dues.
- The recent VASRA meeting was updates, only.
- There is an upcoming VASRA Coordinator's meeting.
- Need to continue to schedule fundraisers (Chipotle, Pub 7).
- Need to organize 50th Anniversary event.

Next Meeting will be Wed., Dec. 9.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine M. Dubas